Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

Special Meeting Agenda

2024 Budget Workshop MORTON GROVE
November 8, 2023 at 5:30pm PARK DISTRICT
I Call Meeting to Order

Il. Roll Call

1. Pledge of Allegiance

Iv. Additions/Changes to the Agenda

V. Citizens’ Comments on Agenda Items

VI, New Business:
a. Administration and Finance Committee - Commissioner Pietron, Chair
Non-action Item: Draft 2024 Budget Presentation/Discussion

ViIl. Citizens’ Comments on Non-Agenda Items

VIlIl. Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact Jeffrey Wait, ADA
Compliance Officer, at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by phone at 847-965-1200,
Monday through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a
qualified ASL interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice. For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the Illinois
Relay Center voice only operator at (800)526-0857.



. VLW o
-‘\l.\.f‘/\,’ PR

Morton Grove Park District = KT

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

VI
VL.
VIIL.

XI.
XIl.
XIll,

XIV.

XV.

Board Meeting Agenda MORTON GROVE
November 8, 2023 at 6:30pm PARK DISTRICT
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Additions/Changes to the Agenda
Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence
Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the October 18, 2023 Board Meeting
b. Approval of Financial Reports
1.Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated October 31, 2023
2.Invoice Distribution Report ending October 31, 2023 in the amount of $158,189.25
3.Card Services report dated October 31, 2023
Director’s Report
Attorney’s Report
Village Liaison Report
Department Heads’ Reports
New Business
a. Administration and Finance — Commissioner Pietron - Chair

Action Item: Set the Tax Levy Public Hearing Date December 20, 2023

Action Item: Set the Date for the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance for December 20, 2023

Action Item: 2024 Board Meeting Calendar Approval

Action Item: AN ORDINANCE providing for the issue of $1,042,765 General Obligation Limited Tax Park

Bonds, Series 2023, of the Morton Grove Park District, Cook County, lllinois, to provide
the revenue source for the payment of outstanding obligations of said Park District and
for the payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of a direct
annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds, and authorizing the sale of
said bonds to Wintrust Bank, N.A., Chicago, Illinois.
Action Item: lllinois Association of Park Districts’ Annual Business Meeting Delegate Selection
Action Item: Napleton Parking Agreement
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
Commissioner Comments: Commissioner Liston, Khan, Pietron, Schmidt, and Minx.
Closed Session: | make a motion for the Board to go into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings
Act section 120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).
Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes of the October 18, 2023 Closed Session Meeting.
Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact Jeffrey Wait, the ADA
Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday
through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL
interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice. For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the lllinois Relay Center voice

only operator at (800) 526-0857.



Consent Agenda: November 8, 2023 — Commissioner John Pietron

Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e The Board Meeting held on October 18, 2023

And the Financial Reports which include:

e (Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated October 31,
2023

e The Invoice Distribution Report ending October 31, 2023 in the amount of
$158,189.25

e Card Services report dated October 31, 2023

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e C(Closed Session that was held on October 18, 2023.



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street = Morton Grove, lllinois = 60053 847/965-1200

Minutes of the 863" Board Meeting MORTON GROVE
October 18,2023 PARK DISTRICT
Held at Prairie View Community Center
I.  Board Meeting Roll Call: Meeting called to order at 6:30pm.
Commissioners Present: Mazhar Khan, John Liston, John Pietron, and Paul Minx.
Commissioner Absent: Steve Schmidt, with notice.
Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Sue
Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation; Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks and Maintenance;
Michelle Trevino, Human Resources and Risk Manager; and Luisa Brown, Recording Secretary.
Attorney Present: None
Il.  Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
lll.  Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None
IV.  Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None

V.  BINA Hearing Call to Order: Commissioner Minx called the meeting to order at 6:36pm.

V. BINA Roll Call:
Commissioners Present: Mazhar Khan, John Liston, John Pietron, and Paul Minx.
Commissioner Absent: Steve Schmidt, with notice.

VIl.  Explanation of hearing: Public hearing concerning the intent of the Board of Park Commissioners to sell
$1,200,000 General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds for the purpose of refunding certain outstanding
obligations of the district and for the payment of the expense’s incident thereto.

VIIL. Public Comment: None

IX.  Adjournment of BINA Hearing: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Khan, to adjourn the BINA hearing. Motion carried by voice vote.

Commissioner Khan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Liston, to have a moment of silence to
honor the lives lost in Palestine. Motion carried by voice vote.

Commissioner Khan stated, “In Remembrance of the lives lost in Palestine and young Wadea, a 6-year-

old taken from us too soon, we stand together in unwavering solidarity, advocating for a world where
every child’s innocence is cherished, and every life is valued”. Two minutes of silence followed.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



X.  Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Khan, to approve:
a. The minutes from the Board Meeting held on September 20, 2023.
b. The Financial Reports:
1. The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated September 30, 2023
2. The Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending September 30, 2023 in the amount
of $108,341.70.
3. Card Service Report dated September 30,2023.
Ayes: Commissioner Pietron, Minx, Khan, and Liston. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

XI.  Director’s Report: Director Wait stated that Recreation Supervisor Susan Smentek has resigned and will
be going to the Glen Ellyn Park District. The Park District wishes her luck in her new position. Wait
mentioned that October 28" from 9:30am-2pm the Morton Grove Chamber of Commerce will be
hosting their autumn holiday artisan fair at PVCC. Lastly, Wait thanked the Board for the opportunity to
attend the National Recreation Park Associations Conference earlier in the month. It was a great
opportunity to learn more about the industry.

Xll.  Attorney’s Report: Submitted electronically.

XIll.  Village Liaison Report: October 19" the Village is having its Neighborhood Outreach meeting at 6pm at
Park View School.

XIV.  Department Heads’ Report:

Superintendent Gorczyca stated that Austin Park field house underwent a roof replacement. Gorczyca
also mentioned that Upland Design provided a design to capture run off from Oketo Park’s ball field
that was recently required by the Village. Gorczyca announced that the Maintenance Department
attended Ball Field Maintenance Day at Wrigley Field. Lastly, Gorczyca announced that work is
underway at Mansfield ball field shade structures.

Superintendent Braubach stated that October is a busy month. October 7' the District had its first 16”
softball tournament at Harrer Park, October 14™ held its annual Cold Brews Event, October 21* hosting
its Howl-oween dog event, and October 27" is the Halloween Family Fest event.

Superintendent O’Brien mentioned that the Finance Department is starting the 2024 budget process.
O’Brien continued stating that the next few months will be busy. The BINA hearing will be held October

18t a bond sale Ordinance will be put together for November 8", and November 8t will also be the
public hearing. O’Brien also stated that In November the tax levy will also be presented.

XV. New Business:

a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Pietron, Chair

2024 Capital Plan: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Liston, to
approve the 2024 Capital Improvement Plan.
Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Liston, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Disposal Ordinance 0-03-23: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Khan, to approve ordinance #0-03-23 for the disposal, donation, trade-in, or sale of listed items
and authorizes the Park Board President and Secretary to execute said ordinance.

Ayes: Commissioners Khan, Liston, Minx, and Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Part-time/Seasonal Staff Benefit Policy: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Liston, to approve the changes to the Part-Time/Seasonal Staff Benefits Policy.

Ayes: Commissioners Minx, Khan, Liston, and Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Education Reimbursement Policy Update: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by

Commissioner Khan, to approve the changes to the Education Reimbursement Policy.
Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Liston, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Exempt Overtime Compensation/Exempt Employees Policy Update: Commissioner Pietron
made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Liston, to approve the changes to the Overtime

Compensation/Exempt Employees Policy.
Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Khan, Liston, and Minx. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Safety and Crisis Management Manual Approval: Commissioner Pietron made a motion,

seconded by Commissioner Khan, to approve the changes to the Crisis Management and Safety

Manual.
Ayes: Commissioners Khan, Liston, Minx, and Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

XVI.  Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None
XVIl.  Commissioner Comments:
Commissioner Pietron: Stated that the staff makes Morton Grove a great place to come and enjoy
themselves.
Commissioner Kahn: Commended everyone for doing a great job. Thanked HR Generalist Michelle Trevino
for doing a great job updating the District’s policies.
Commissioner Liston: Thanked the staff for all they do. Also thanked Commissioner Khan for calling the
moment of silence, and helping the District to really appreciate how fortunate we are.
Commissioner Minx: Thanked the staff for all they do.
XVIII, Closed Session: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pietron to go
into closed session.
Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Khan, Liston, and Minx. Nays: 0. Motion carried.
XIX.  Adjournment: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Khan to
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried by voice vote.
The meeting ended at approximately 7:13pm.
Board President, Paul Minx Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

Cash Summary

e Revenue and Expenditures Report
The Invoice Distribution Report
Card Services Report



£V 1992698 9€°€9T'6LTY T1°F0S‘9TT 89°0ZE’GS0 ‘6 SANNd TIY - TY1OL
LV G8E'6L GZ°LG8'GL 6€°L98'GTT €€ GLE'RE aNNd SNIYYITD TIOHAYd 66
€8°0G0°29T1 "9 00" ¥LL'FS 00°0 £8°p28'912'9 SINIWIAOYAWI TYLIJVD 0L
9G°GEQ ‘P92 IS T1209¢ 00°0 LO"LG0'00€E NOTIVAYDAY TYIDAJAS Gg
16°TT19 ‘89 §9-°¢2 00" 0 9G6°G6£9’89 FONYHASNI ALITIEVIT o€
9€"LL9'L8 8T°299°¢c1 21 L ZV ZEE'T0T ¥0TI1ICd ¢e
0Z°162°TL ge sg9’zt 00°0 Zv°9Z6 ‘€8 TATMTHTI 0¢
SE£°829'0T T6 0LV 2 0070 9Z°660°C1 WOESORN ST
LT LES'E IG 6¥2 1 00°0 89 9LL'Y 2DIT0d S0
0L 9LT 0FL 6L°029'2F1 09°629 68°L9T'Z88 NOILYI¥DHY c0
88°9LZ'502'1 PE 8F8'6ET 00°0 ZZ GZT'SPE‘T HLYY0d 0D 10
£202/1€/01 S3TPaid s31gaqg €Z0Z/10/0T uotadraosag pung
aoueteqg Te30] Te30] aoueTeyg
butpug butuutbag
SLNNODDV INAWLSHANI ANY HSVYD
SaNnd TTY *aNnd YIed =2A0I9 UOJIOKW :dd
£202/T1€/0T OL £202/10/0T WOUd zaTezUOBT :198n
/1 :abeg LOTILSTIA Md¥d HAOYD NOLIOW ¥0d aNNAd Xd XYYWWNS HSYD Wd 00:2T €20Z/€0/T11T



00°00T (97" 66Z2°0T) (59°€2) 966201 00°0 SHYNLIANTAXT 3 SEANIATY I0 1IN

0z ew €£°9L0’'28 G9°€2 L9 €26'66G 00" 000‘2FT STUNIIANIdXE TYIOL

Sk 6k L8 9LL TL 00°0 €1°€gZ’'0L 00°000°ZFT SHNNIATE TYIOL

TADNVENSNI ALITIEYIT - DE pung

AONYHASNI ALITIEVIT - 0f pung

00°00T 00°GZF ‘952 00°0 (00-s2Zb ‘952) 00°0 STINLIANAdXE ¥ SEONIAZY A0 LAN

88-z¢ 00°GLG‘€2S 0070 00°5ZF ‘962 00°000‘08L SHENLIANIAXE TYLOL

0070 00°000‘08L 0070 00°0 00°00008L SENNIATY TYIOL

17004 ¥EY¥YH - LSE¥EINI ONY ONOY - 97 pung

T00d d3Y¥YH - LSAHAINI ONY ONOd - 9Z pung

00°00T (T2 65E’9GL) 00°0 T2 6G€9GL 00°0 STANLIANIAXE 3 SANNIATE A0 LAN

000 00°000°0G0‘T 0070 00°0 00°000°060"1 SHUNLIANAdXH TYLOL

€07 2L 6L°0%9 €62 00°0 12°6S€'96L 00°000‘0G0°T SHNNIATE TYIOL

{LSHIEINI 3 ANO"® - GZ pung

LSAYALNI % dNO" - GZ pung

00°00T (FO°"PLO’82) (907669 €1) P0"¥L0’8Z 0070 SHANLIONIAAXE ¥ SHANIATI A0 LIAN

LT"SL 18°628°09 90°659°¢T 6T 0LT V8T 00°000°S¥kZ SHINLIANIdXE TYLOL

£9°98 LL°GSL'2E 0070 A 4 FAA T 00°000°‘S¥Z SEANNIATY TYIOL

YD Id - gz pung

*Y¥'D°I1°d - Zz pung

00°00T 78°6G68°T (2Z°GE9'ZT) (¢8°6G8°T) 00°0 SHANIIANIAXE * SHONIATY IO IIN

PG ¥8 £6°668°'FZ Zz'se9’‘zt LO K0T '9ET 00°000°191 STENLIANIdXE TYLOL

8E°€8 LL"G5L'92 0070 €2 PFZ'VET 00°000‘19T SHONIATY TYLOL

PCATMTH'I - 0T pund

*ATMTWTI - 0Z pund

00°00T ¥9°02 (16-0LV'2) (v92°02) 0070 SEYNLIANAdXE 3 SHANIATE A0 LEN

907001 (v9-02) T6°0LP ‘T F9°020°2¢€ 00°000°2€E SHANLIANAIXE TYLIOL

007001 00°0 0070 00°000°‘2¢E 00°000'ZE SHOANIAZY TYLOL

!WAESAW - ST pung

WNISOW - ST pung

00°00T Zr 2L0’T (1S°6%2'T) (2v-2L0'T) 00°0 SHUNLIANIdXA 3 SEANIATY J0 LAN

TP ETT (Zv 2Lo’T) 1676¥2°T ZF 2ZLO6 0070008 SHMNLIANEdXE TYLOL

00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070008 00°000'8 SHANIATY TYIOL

1E0IT04 - G0 pung

4D0IT04 - G0 pung

00°00T TP°9.6°S6 (6T T66°TVPT) (IP"9L6“G6) 00°0 SHUNLIANIAXE ¥ SAOANIATY J0 LAN

mm”mm LF"6ZZ'98F 567086 ‘0¥%T €GTLIE'SLY ‘2 00°L6G ‘1962 SHINLIANAIXE TYIOL

FE"08 88°60Z'28S (p2°010'T) ZI T6E‘6LE"Z 00°L6S‘196"2 SHOANIATY TYLOL

INOLIVEYOEY - Z0 pPung

NOILVEYOEY - 20 pung

00°00T (00°29z’L88) (5e"629'8€T) 00°Z9Z'L88 0070 STINLIANAdXE 3 SANNIATE J0 LAN

PE" 1S 94°168°692°T SE'629 ‘BET vZ ZE9'6EE’T 00°0ES ‘609 ‘2 HRRALINEI RS TRl

rE°G8 9L°6£9'2Z8¢ 0070 vZ v68‘9zZ‘2 00"0£5‘609°2 SHANIATY TYLOL

1EALYH0d¥0D - T0 pung

HILYI0d¥0D - 10 Pung

assn (TYWIONEY) TYWEON (ISYAEDEA) ISYHIONI (TYWEONEY) TYWION 1390049 AFAANIAWY NOILATHISEA HEIEHON 19
I9ad 3 FONYTIVE €Z0Z/1€/0T HINOW €202/1€/01

dTEVIIVAY

¢/1 :ebeg

d0d ALIAILOY

IOTHLSIA MUYd HA0YD NOLYOW ¥0d IMOdEY FYALIANAIXE ANY ANNIAATH

HIONYTIVE dLX

€20¢/T1€/0T ONIANT AOI¥dd

€202

Bd 94015 UOIIOW :€d
zaTezuobl :I9sp
WY 6G:TT £202/€0/TT



00°00T (88°8Z8‘912'T) (0" 0GP 'T0¥) 8878289121 00°0 SHHNLIANIdXE ¥ SHANIAZY A0 TAN

11706 09°6%L"896"'% 9T 0FF ‘00F 0F"LLB 066 Y 00°LZ9'656'6 saNnd TTY - SAYALIANIdXI TYIOL

£€€°29 2L 026 "TGL"E (2 0T0'T) 82°90L'L0C'9 00°LZ9°'656'6 SANNd TTY - SANNIARY TYIOL

00°00T (P%"F06) 00°0 Py v06 0070 SHYNLIANAdXHE ? SHANIATY 0 IEN

00’0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 STUNLIANAAXE TYIOL

007001 (bH F06) 000 by R06 0070 SHANNAAZE TYIOL

IANNd ONTHEVATO TIO¥AYd - 66 pung

aNnd ONI¥YATD TI0¥AYd - 66 PuUnd

00°00T v0-2zZL'E1C (00" FLL ES) (pO-2ZL'ETE) 00°0 STINLIANIAXE 3 SEANIATY J0 IAN

9p-0e 96" LEZF ‘G921 00" BPLL PG F0"2LG’GZE 00°000°T6G°T SHINLIANTAXI TVIOL

€0°L 00°0ST’6LY T 0070 00°0S8°TTT 00°000°T6G6"T SEANNIATY TYLOL

:SINIWIAOHAWI TYLIAYD - 0L pund

SINIWIAOYAWI TYLIAYD - 0L pund

00°00T (o0-00L) 0070 00°00L 00°0 STANLIANAAXE 3 SHANAATY A0 IAN

L0 66 00°002 00°0 00°00€’12 00°006°TZ SHTANLIANIAXT TY¥IOL

€€°20T (00°006) 000 00°000'22 00°00S‘1E SANNIATE TYIOL

1LIANY - 0F pung

LIanY - 0 pung

00°00T (80°90€Z0T) (16°12079¢€) 80°90€£’201 00°0 SHYNLIANIAXE 3 SHONIATY JO L3N

9Z°2v 0F"0TL‘90Z 16°120'9¢€ 09°682'1ST 00°000‘8BSE SHMNLIANEAXE TYIOL

P8 0L ZEFOF V0T 00°0 89°G66'€S2C 00°000‘8BSE SANNIATE TYIOL

!NOILYAYOEY TY¥IDEAS - GE pung

NOLLYTYOHY TYIDAdS - GE pung

asasn (TYWIONEY) TYHEON (ISYFEDAA) HASYTIONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 1a5and aIaNsnyd NOILdI¥DSHA HAGWAN 19
1oad % AONYTYE €202/T€/0T HINOW £20Z/1£/0T £€z02

ATV TIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADNYIVE QLA

€Z0Z/TE/0T DNIANT gOoI¥dd ed 9A0I5H UOJIIOW :€d

zaTezuobT :xasn

eilE :abeg LOTHLSIA MY¥d HJAOYD NOLIOW d0d ILd0ddd JINLIANAdAXH ANV ANNIATA WY 6G:TT €20Z2/E€0/1T



11/03/2023 11:57 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/7

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

) PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Inveoice Description Amount Check #

Check 317159

01-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFI ABT TV'S FOR PVCC 512.99 317159

02-32-560600 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITN ABT TV'S FOR PVCC 512.99 317159
Total For Check 317159 1,025.98

Check 317160

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR OAK PARK 46.81 317160
Total For Check 317160 46.81

Check 317161

15-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS PVCC OFFICE SUPPLIES 8.52 317161
Total For Check 317161 8.52

Check 317162

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC 6250 DEMPSTER PORTA POTTY 542 .88 317162
Total For Check 317162 542.88

Check 317163

35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC INCLUSION SERVICES FOR SEP 96.51 317163
Total For Check 317163 96.51

Check 317164

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS FASTNERS AND KNIVES 244,97 317164

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 82.68 317164

02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL MENARDS EXTENSION CORDS AND CUPS 296.10 317164

02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG MENARDS WHEEL BARROW 25.64 317164

02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL MENARDS EXTENSION CORDS AND CUPS 98.70 317164
Total For Check 317164 748.09

Check 317165

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA O'BRILL COMPANY MATERIAL FOR SEWER REPAIR 28.50 317165
Total For Check 317165 28.50

Check 317166

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS O'REILLY GOLF CART REPAIR PARTS 38.22 317166
Total For Check 317166 38.22

Check 317167

01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBBINS SCHWARTZ FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,410.00 317167
Total For Check 317167 6,410.00

Check 317168

02-01-593131 PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT SANTO SPORT STORE 2 DOZEN MEN'S 16" LEAGUE S 356.00 317168
Total For Check 317168 356.00

Check 317169

02-01-490105 PROGRAM FEES REV-PICKLEBAL SARAH ARENDS REFUND FOR ADULT PICKLEBAL 152.00 317169
Total For Check 317169 152.00

Check 317170

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SHERI COZZI CLEANING FOR OQOCTOBER 2023 105.00 317170
Total For Check 317170 105.00

Check 317171

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE BILL 368.28 317171

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE BILL 368.28 317171

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE BILL 379.43 317171
Total For Check 317171 1,115.99

Check 317172

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE WILMETTE TRUCK & BUS INTRASTATE SAFTEY INSPECTI 120.00 317172
Total For Check 317172 120.00

Check 317173

02-32-460110 MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS M YOUSIF HOSINI REFUND FOR UNUSED PORTION 204.00 317173
Total For Check 317173 204.00

Check 317174

11,630.00 317174

70-10-586147

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-AUSTIN P WILLIAMS ROOFING & INSULAT ROOFING PROJECT AT AUSTIN



11/03/2023 11:57 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE BARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023

Invoice Description

Page:

2/7

Amount Check #

Check 317174

Check 317181
02-07-490838

Check 317182
02-32-513700

Check 317183
02-32-552300

Check 317184
02-33-552300

Check 317185
02-08-593914

Check 317186
01-10-520140

Check 317187
01-20-554100

Check 317188
02-07-490838

Check 317189
35-10-552700

Check 317190
01-10-540130

02-10-540130
02-21-540130
02-22-540130
02-33-540130

Check 317191
02-32-552300

Check 317192
70-10-586147

Check 317194
02-01-593131

Check 317185
02-01-593131

Check 317196
02-32-520335

Check 317197
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

PROGRAM FEES REV-ADULT TRI

SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX IN

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREW

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

PROGRAM FEES REV-ADULT TRI

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA C

UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-AUSTIN P

PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT

PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

Total For Check 317174

BETTE HORSTMAN

Total For Check 317181

BODYMINDSPIRITFITNESS CORP

Total For Check 317182

COMCAST CABLE

Total For Check 317183

GROOT, INC.

Total For Check 317184

HEARTLAND BEVERAGE, LLC

Total For Check 317185

HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Total For Check 317186

LRS HOLDINGS, LLC

Teotal For Check 317187

LUCY LEMAJEUR

Total For Check 317188

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 317189

GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE

VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE

OF MORTON
OF MORTON
OF MORTON
OF MORTON
OF MORTON

Total For Check 317190

WELLBEATS

Total For Check 317191

WILLIAMS ROOFING & INSULAT

Total For Check 3171892

ADAM SARNO

Total For Check 317194
ANDREW RODRIGUEZ

Total For Check 317185

BRADY INDUSTRIES OF ILLINC

Total For Check 317196

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA

REFUND FOR FQUR WINDS CASI

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR GRO

LOBBY TV CABLE

GARBAGE SERVICES

SUPPLIES FOR 2023 COLD BRE

HINCKLEY WATER SERVICES

TRASH REMOVAL 9201 ORIOLE

REFUND FOR FOUR WINDS CASI

MNASR 2023 MEMBER CONTRIBU

FOR SEPTEMEB
FOR SEPTEMEB
FOR SEPTEMEB
FOR SEPTEMEB
FOR SEPTEMEB

WATER SERVICE
WATER SERVICE
WATER SERVICE
WATER SERVICE
WATER SERVICE

WELLBEATS MEMBERSHIP

REMAINING BALANCE FOR AUST

TOURNAM

2023 FALL MENS 16"

TOURNAM

2023 FALL MENS 16'

PAYMENT FOR DISINFECTANT W

COPIER LEASE
COPIER LEASE

11,630.

60.

60.

650.

650,

52.

524

324.

324.

307.

307.

41.

41.

143,

143.

60.

60.

35,925,

35,925.

102.
97
489.
12
410.

1,112,
249,
249,
3,900.
3,900.
50.
50.
100.
100.
2,028,

2,028.

74.
4.

00

00

00

98

32

32

95

95

62

00

00

00

00

84
20

+23

a3

93

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

41
40

317181

317182

317183

317184

317185

317186

317187

317188

317189

317190
317190
317190
317190
317190

317191

317192

317194

317195

317196

317187
317197



11/03/2023 11:57 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/7
User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Check 317197
Total For Check 317197 148.81
Check 317198
02-05-592624 CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH CIAO BELLA SEWING PAYMENT FOR FASHION SEWING 456.00 317198
Total For Check 317198 456.00
Check 317199
02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE PVCC COMCAST BUSINESS CABL 597.27 317199
Total For Check 317199 597.27
Check 317200
01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR INSPECTION OF FURNANCE AT 1,034.00 317200
02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR INSPECTION OF FURNANCE AT 218.00 317200
02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR INSPECTION OF FURNANCE AT 410.00 317200
02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR PVCC RTV FOR COMMUNITY ROO 689.00 317200
02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR PVCC RTV FOR COMMUNITY ROO 1,966.00 317200
15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR INSPECTION OF FURNANCE AT 218.00 317200
Total For Check 317200 4,535.00
Check 317201
70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P D. BOND & ASSOCIATES INC. NEW STADIUM LIGHTING HARRE 38,000.00 317201
Total For Check 317201 38,000.00
Check 317202
01-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 0.00 317202
01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-QOFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 157.43 317202
01-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 176.24 317202
01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-FRAMEWORK IT FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 4,401.79 317202
01-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFI FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 159.99 317202
01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE E FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 1,057.86 317202
01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSI FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 298.60 317202
01-10-581120 EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - ED FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL (545.00) 317202
01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 657.00 317202
01-10-581250 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-BUSINESS FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 80.29 317202
01-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 280.35 317202
01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & S FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 490.99 317202
01-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPE FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 18.73 317202
01-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 20.21 317202
01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 281.20 317202
01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 258.97 317202
01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 339.95 317202
02-03-593412 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 21.79 317202
02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 107.47 317202
02-06-593715 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER V FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 34.35 317202
02-06-593716 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-INDOCR PL FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 279.96 317202
02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 80.00 317202
02-07-593815 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PIANO LES FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 392.40 317202
02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 101.32 317202
02-07-593826 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 21.90 317202
02-08-490914 PROGRAM FEES REV-COLD BREW FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 84.74 317202
02-08-593912 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 68.32 317202
02-08-593914 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREW FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 8.45 317202
02-08-593950 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVEN FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 29.98 317202
02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 382.99 317202
02-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 21.34 317202
02-21-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVE FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 66.55 317202
02-21-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - M FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 103.54 317202
02-22-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - M FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 1,156.28 317202
02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES: F FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 8.29 317202
02-32-520370 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 449.99 317202



11/03/2023 11:57 M INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 4/7

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Inveoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 317202

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 475,00 317202

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 52.82 317202

02-35-521584 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BAN FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 608.53 317202

02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 834,87 317202

02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 644,96 317202

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU FIFTH THIRD BANK SEPTEMBER CREDIT CARD BILL 23.65 317202
Total For Check 317202 14,194.09

Check 317203

01-20-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL HsH ELECTRIC CO. TROUBLE SHOOTING BALLFIELD 1,031.94 317203
Total For Check 317203 1,031.94

Check 317204

02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POQOL - BLDG IL OFFICE STATE FIRE MARSH AIR TANK CERTIFICATE FEE F 70.00 317204
Total For Check 317204 70.00

Check 317205

02-08-593914 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREW ILLUMINATED BREW WORKS SUPPLIES FOR COLD BREWS EV 120.00 317205
Total For Check 317205 120.00

Check 317206

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE JAMES DRIVE SAFETY LANE, L APRIL 2023 VEHICLE INSPECT 60.00 317206
Total For Check 317206 60.00

Check 317207

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA JC LICHT, LLC - DEPT #1047 PAINT 6.64 317207
Total For Check 317207 6.64

Check 317208

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTAL 192.76 317208

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTAL 192.76 317208
Total For Check 317208 385.52

Check 317209

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC. 3 MONTHS OF WIRELESS COMMU 105.00 317209
Total For Check 317209 105.00

Check 317210

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC TRASH REMOVAL 9201 ORIOLE 147.74 317210
Total For Check 317210 147.74

Check 317211

02-07-592840 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MAGIC MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR PAYMENT FOR ABRACADABRA MA 261.80 317211
Total For Check 317211 261.80

Check 317212

02-01-593141 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS TO MARC ZIGROSSI 2023 CORNHOLE TOURNAMENT A 25.00 317212
Total For Check 317212 25.00

Check 317213

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS PLANTS 70..38 317213

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS ASPHALT PATCH FOR POTHOLES 47.88 317213

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS MENARDS BATTERY CABLE 5.99 317213

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS GRINDER DISC 19.66 317213

01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB MENARDS PLANTS 23.76 317213

02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL MENARDS MURIATIC ACID 26.97 317213
Total For Check 317213 194.64

Check 317214

02-01-593141 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS TO MICHAEL SISKA 2023 CORNHOLE TOURNAMENT A 25.00 317214
Total For Check 317214 25.00

Check 317215

70-10-586136 SHADE STRUCTURES FOR PARKS MULTIPLE CONCRETE ACCESSOR SUPPLIES FOR MAINTENANCE 1,244.00 317215
Total For Check 317215 1,244.00

Check 317216



11/03/2023 11:57 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023

Invoice Description

Page:

5/7

ARmount Check #

Check 317216
02-22-570600

Check 317217
01-20-520325

Check 317218
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 317218
01-10-540150

02-10-540150
02-33-540150

Check 317220
02-01-592131

02-01-592141

Check 317221
02-21-540130

Check 317222
02-32-552300

Check 317228
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 317228
01-10-554100

02-22-554100
02-33-554100
15-10-554100
15-10-554600

Check 317230
01-20-581500

Check 317231
02-10-540110

Check 317232
01-20-570300

Check 317233
02-01-490105

Check 317234
02-35-554405

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - ADU
CONTRACTING SERVICES-SPORT

UTILITIES-WATER

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED-

PROGRAM FEES REV-PICKLEBAL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI

MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC

Total For Check 317216

NAPA

Total For Check 317217

NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICCR GAS

Total For Check 317218

PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.
PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.
PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.

Total For Check 317219

QUICK SCORES LLC
QUICK SCORES LLC

Total For Check 317220

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 317221

WELLBEATS

Total For Check 317222

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES,
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES,

Total For Check 317228

CMFP DEPT MG-06A
CMFP DEPT MG-06A
CMFP DEPT MG-06A
CMFP DEPT MG-06A
CMFP DEPT MG-06A

Total For Check 317229
COLOR YOUR OWN

Total For Check 317230
COMED

Total For Check 317231
CONSERV FS

Total For Check 317232
ED PUZZO

Total For Check 317233

EMINJAYIN PRODUCTIONS

Total For Check 317234

LIGHT BOX REPAIR

0IL

GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS

PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES

FALL MEN'S 16' TOURNAMENT
2023 CORNHOLE TOURNAMENT Q

WATER SERVICES FOR 6240 DE

WELLBEATS MONTHLY SUBSCRIP

USAGE METER FOR PRINTERS
USAGE METER FOR PRINTERS

QUARTERLY BILLING FOR 625
QUARTERLY BILLING FOR 920
QUARTERLY BILLING FOR PVC
QUARTERLY BILLING FOR 624
QUARTERLY BILLING FOR MUS

UNIFORMS FOR MAINTENANCE

ELECTRIC BILL FOR PARKING

PESTICIDES

ADULT BEGINNER PICKLEBALL

TWO EXTRA HEADSHOTS

187.93

187.93

38.81

38.81

189.82
260.38
194.53
251.46

63.47

959.66

1,114.88
1,114.88
1,148.65

3,378.41

30.00
45.00

75.00

188.34

188.34

498.00

498.00

226.65
226.65

453.30

210.00
210.00
210.00
210.00
210.00

1,050.00
549.00
549.00

32.26
32.26
401.87
401.87
152.00
152.00

150.00

150.00

317216

317217

317218
317218
317218
317218
317218

317219
317219
317219

317220
317220

317221

317222

317228
317228

317229
317229
317229
317229
317229

317230

317231

317232

317233

317234



11/03/2023 11:57 AM
lgonzalez
DB: Morteon Grove Pa

User:

GL Number

JOURNALIZED
PAID

Invoice Line Desc Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023

Invoice Description

Page:

6/7

Amount Check #

Check 317235
02-05-490624

Check 317236
01-10-520110

Check 317237
02-21-570600

Check 317238
02-08-593914

Check 317239
02-05-592624

Check 317240
01-10-560810

Check 317242
01-20-554100

Check 317243
01-20-570300

Check 317244
01-20-581500

Check 317245
01-20-520321

01-20-520323
01-20-520400
02-21-520260

Check 317246
02-21-540120

Check 317247
01-20-520325

Check 317248
01-10-210975

Check 317249
01-20-520500

Check 317250
02-07-592821

Check 317251
02-32-460110

PROGRAM FEES REV-YOUTH CON FAIZAN BADR

Total For Check 317235

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP GRAPHIC ARTS SERVICE

Total For Check 317236

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG HINSHAM SEALANTS, INC.

Total For Check 317237

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREW HOUSE OF RENTAL

Total For Check 317238

CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH ICOOK, INC

Total For Check 317239

EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMP INVEX DESIGN

Total For Check 317240

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC

Total For Check 317242

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED- LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

Total For Check 317243

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNIFORMS MARK MANNO

Total For Check 317244

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS
MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TQOL MENARDS
MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI MENARDS

Total For Check 317245

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS

Total For Check 317246

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS O'REILLY

Total For Check 317247

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY TO BE S UNCLAIMED PROPERTY DIVISIO

Total For Check 317248

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 317249

CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY WENDY DECARLO

Total For Check 317250

MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS M KIMBERLY KRUGER

Total For Check 317251

REFUND FOR CANCELLED COOKI

OFFICE ENVELOPES

POOL CAULKING

COLD BREW HIGH TOP TABLES

PAYMENT FOR SESSION ONE CL

API INTEGRATION INTO WEBSI

PORTA POTTIES FOR PARKS

HAY BALES FOR HALLOWEEN EV

REIMBURSEMENT FOR WORK BOO

ROOF CEMENT AND HALLOWEEN
ROOF CEMENT AND HALLOWEEN
TOILRT HINGE BOLTS

REPAIR LEARKY VENT PIPE

HARRER GAS BILL

STARTER REPLACEMENT

UNCLAIMED CHECKS

JANUARY FUEL USAGE 2023

PAYMENT FOR DOG AND PUPPY

REFUN FOR A CANCELLED FITN

169.00

169.00

748.00

748.00

800.00

800.00

132.00

132.00

1,188.00

1,188.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

1,370.60

1,370.60

41.00

41.00

77.16

77,16

116.19
5%.93
21.24
21.96

219.32

282.16

282.16

158.42

158.42

1,218.99

1,218.99

10,359.67

10,359.67

735.70

735.70

332.50

332.50

317235

317236

317237

317238

317239

317240

317242

317243

317244

317245
317245
317245
317245

317246

317247

317248

317249

317250

317251



11/03/2023 11:57 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/7

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund 01 CORPCRATE 39,493.81
Fund 02 RECREATION 27,061.29
Fund 15 MUSEUM 814.99
Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC 23.65
Fund 35 SPECIAL RECREATION 36,021.51
Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN 54,774.00

158,189.25



00T+SS-SE-20 8R'6TTS adeu03s 0j0yd - uonduasgns |enuuy xoqdouq das-sT UUBWIIRH
001¥SS-S€-20 66°2TS uonduasqns AjYuow eIpa |e1D0S Aajuowndid das-z1 UueWIIRH
S0¥¥SS-9€-70 96'€7% uonduasqns Ajyauow aulup aunqu) oFedly) das-6 uuew.LIgy
¥8S1ZS-9€-20 £5'809% J3lulld PUB|OY JOJ |BLIBIRY JauURY swaysAg Suidew) uody das-g UUBLLLIAH
0196 Jaquiny pJed
ZTE0ZS-02-T0 0zZ'182% sJauiejuod Jodidop 10§ siaun si0nquisig 1edold das-0z B2ATI0D
vLZE Jaquinp pJe)
0TT0Z5-0T-T0 sa)iddns Jujues|) uozewy PO-€ yoeqneig
PI6E6S5-E0-20 SMmaig p|o) Joj Sylopa|qe | uozewy das-57 yoeqnelg
PI6E65-E0-70 1UIAJ smalg p|o) Joy salddng uozewy das-57 yoeqneag
¥16€65-€0-20 1UDAT SMaJg P|0D) 10} SHOBUS qn|) swes das-1z yoeqneag
0S6£65-80-20 86'625 S1UaAR |eads 10j auoydoniA ssajRIIM uozewy das-1z yoeqneg
0LE0ES-CE-T0 66'6¥¥S o1pn1S 2JUe( 10} J2MII3Y OIpNY uozewy das-1z yoeqne.g
T16E65-80-70 o' 1es SMaJg P|OD PuUe 3594 Ajle4 uaamoj|eH 1oy saiddns uozewy das-gT yoeqneag
TI6E65-80-70 B8LTTS 1594 Ajjwe4 uaamoj|eH Joj saijddng uozewy das-£1 yoeqne.rg
001¥85-01-20 66'0TS uonduosqns 21snw Ajyiuow Anods das-11 yoeqnelg
00v¥8S-2¢-20 61°'877S aiemyjos uynpayds eis onenby Juiis 199 das-6 yoeqneldg
SOT68S-0T-20 06'ETS PUIIAI INOA 0} puly 2g 404 sayddng uozewy das-6 yoeqneag
S0T685-0T-20 vrLs PUIA] INOA 01 puly 2g 10} sayddng uozewy das-g yoeqnelg
00T¥85-0T-20 00°2LES uondudsqns auemyos Ajyiuow Ajuopw Asaing das-g yoeqnelg
00¥¥8S-ZZ-70 0T 66£5 Jje1s onyenbe 1oj |eaW JAWWNS JO pu3 odej ysey4 das-y yoeqne.ag
00t¥8S-2Z-20 £6°95S Jje3s J1enbe ay3 Joj HHIEUS pUR IPRI0IED 21015 S49 das-¢ yoeqnelg
T€90 J3aquinn pie)
01102Z5-01-10 sayddng a0 uozewy PO-T uaug,0
00¥185-01-10 diysiaquiay gnjd sues qn|) swes das-0¢ uaug,0
0ETOZS-0T-T0 adeisod Sdsn das-67 uaug,0
00ZZSS-0T-10 Buuy pue Suidaayawi ) aaAojdw3 op 01 WalsAS YH MaN YH ooqueg das-67 uaug,0
0T1025-0T-10 sa1|ddns 82140 uozewy das-6z uapg,0
1D Upasd) Al uau
007550110 L99LS'ES pied Ji JUNODSIP %G - SadIAIas Sulonuopy Jaindwo) Joy uw____nw_g..,“_uﬁ.woh Splomatue dos-Lz Hae
0TT0ZS-01-T0 0z'es sa|ddns 22140 ajddy das-vz uaug,0
00¥185-0T-10 66'STS wooz wooz das-zz uaug,0
00v185-0T-T0 00°'S9ES @DU3JJU0D) VHdI YZOT advi das-1z uaug,0
0110ZS-01-10 Sw81S saiddns saindwo) uozewy des-17 uaug,0
0ET0ZS-01-10 vZes 3saQ U044 10) si1aIndwio) man Sdn das-0z uaug,0
TZE0ZS-02-10 L6'8STS 1eI50WIAY) ajfoon 10daq 2wWoH das-gT uaug,0
0TT0Z5-01-10 10°91$ saljddns 23140 uozewy das-g1 uaug,0
0TT0ZS-0T-10 86'€EZS salddns aoiy0 uozewy das-6 uaug,0
0TT0ZS-0T-10 88'7ES saljddns aaiyo uozewy das-£ uaug,0
00T095-0T-T0 66'6515 ey 1DIYO uozewy das-g usug,0
SZ£025-02-10 S6'6EES 187 QN[ 10} 101BI3UBD) uozewy das-g uaug,0
£565 JaquinN pie)
3002 139an89 INNOWY NOSV3d FIVLITRYETY] 3lva "ON 'Joy
£20Z/1/01 ‘HINOW




00ET8S-01-10 @DUBIBJU0D YJHN 104 ABlS 5,1BM JO) Nsodag |910H @Juessieudy PO-T UEM
S0T685-0T-10 pooj uonenaidde jjeis upjung das-zz nem
00ZT8S0T-T0 eDjezZYY ‘uauig,0 “Nem 10} uoijesisidas wnisodwaAs |edan advl dos-11 Hem
0TT185-0T-T0 HEM PUB ‘uo1IRld ‘XUl 10§ Saxdel uley 18qO|9 pueiqaily das-11 HEM
0SZI8S-0T-T0 {1d122a1 Buissiw) odx3 AjijIqeuUIRISNS J0) POO) RIS S,J112J0N das-g HEM
009185-0T-T0 odx3 Ayjigeuieisns 10j Apued 5,U23J31EM das-g UEM
0SZ185-01-10 Buluueld paeoq xui - youn| ssauisng 511310 das-z nem
0Z1185-0T-10 XUl -UO11eJ]SI834 3DUI3JU0D 10) punjay VduN das-yT HEM
LTLE Jaquinn pJed
09€0Z5-7E-70 ‘qnj2 $SaUlY J0) SUOIIRI0IDP UIIMO||BH 239.) Jejjoq dag-z 2J00N
7L6S JaquinN pJe)
v/N uewdaig
£981 Jaquiny pJe)
0S9Z89-0T-0€ ade)] ouen adej a|gnog uozewy das-0g ouuep
00Z0LS-EE-20 5,A] SSaull4 J0j saiddns Jamod uozewy das-0g ouuew
00Z04S-€€-20 122} Juawade|dal ajqe | uozewy das-pT ouue
007045-2Z-20 2169 J|ouQ J0j Jeg Jiued Aduadiawg uozewy das-£1 ouuep
2408 Jaqunn pJej
TTLE6S-90-20 winyaJ 3aid uozewy das-9 Jaupedwneg
Z16£65-80-20 saljddns uaamojjeH uozewy PO-£ Jaupedwneg
716£65-80-20 salddns uaamojjey uozewy PO-€ Jaupedwneg
T1LE6590-C0 saljddns ya.d Buipey) (ejuauQ PO-7 Jaupedwneg
STLE65-90-20 saijddns aouaids Inoge pey Vew|em VO-2 Jaupedwneg
9¢8E6S-L0-T0 sayddns o) uozewy PO-Z Jaupeswneg
STLE6G-90-70 saliddns a0uas 1noqe pey uozewy das-67 Jaupedwneg
STLE65-90-20 salddns a0uas Inoqe pew uozewy das-zz Jaupedwneg
STLE6S5-90-Z0 sa||ddns soua(s Inoqe pew uozewy dos-zz Jaunedwneg
STLE65-90-20 saljddns a3uaps Inoqe pew @aJ] Jejjoq das-g81 Jaupeswneg
ZIVEBS-£0-20 6L°12S salddns dwe) uozewy das-z1 Jaupedwneg
91/€65-90-20 66'691S saliddns punosdAe|d Joopu| uozewy das-z1 Jaupedwneg
9T.L£65-90-20 66'62S saijddns punoi3Ae|d Joopu| uozewy das-11 Jaupedwneg
9T/L£65-90-20 86'6LS sajjddns punos3Ae|d Joopu| uozewy das-11 Jaupedwneg
9Z8E6S-L0-Z0 66'65 salddns yaud/0N uozewy das-g Jaupeswneg
TTL£65-90-20 68'68S salddns 3aid/O) uozewy das-g Jeupedwneg
TIL€65-90-20 LST1S saljddns yaid uozewy das-g Jaupedwneg
LETS JaquinN pJe)
SOVPSS-SE-70 1524 Ajlwe4 uaamojjeH pue ‘smalg p|o) ‘Usam-O-ImoH Addey <spy joogadey POtE UUBWLIBH
001¥SS-SE-20 uondiasqns 0apia Ajlyuo owold das-pg UuBW.LRH
SOUSS-SE-Z0 1594 Ajlwe4 uasmoj|eH pue ‘smaig p|o) ‘Usam-0-|MmoH AddeH <spy j00qaded das-87 UUBWLIAH
00T¥SS-SE-20 29) Bunsoy gem Ajyauopw auidug dm das-87 uuewWLBH
SOy SS-SE-20 uaam-Q-|MoH AddeH pue ‘smaig pjo) ‘1524 AjiLueq UdaMo||eH <SpY jooqane4 das-£z UUBLLLIBH
00T¥SS-SE-20 uonduasqns Ajyiuow auljuQ piesaH Ajeq das-€7 UUBWILIBH
001#SS-SE-20 dueuuIBRW gam AlauenD }2SEJPUOA uyof das-61 UUBWIIAH
SOFPSS-SE-20 Jaqundas pue 3sndny Joj Jaded ul pade|d spy Jadedsmen asidiaiul das-sT UuBWIIRH
00Z¥SS-2E-20 ( JeaA auo Joy suni py siyl) py - ssaull4 qnpd Ppauuo) A das-v1 UUBWIIRH




‘|leroL

0T818¥-01-10 punjay sugaldjem das-81 enjezyy
01818%-01-10 Pajadued sem uoildesuel] "pied pasn Apjuappoe aaAojdw3 suaa.idjem das-31 epjezyy
00T08S-0T-10 sayeadn) soueLe PO-€ enjezyy
00TO8S-0T-10 s0simaadns ssauj4 -Sunsod qor YHd| PO-€ B EZY
00T1085-01-10 diysiaquiapy vidl PO-£ enjezyy
00T08S-0T-T0 diysiaquain ¥H WYHHS das-£z eRjezyy
00T08S-01-10 sayeadn) Aepyuig SOUBLE das-77 epjezyy
00T08S-0T-10 Bunaa-sadinas 1sang soueue das-61 enjezyy
00T08S-0T-T0 spae) Aepyuig @a1] Jejjoq das-gT epjezyy
00108S-01-10 sajeadn) SOUBLIBIA das-g1 B BZYY
Y16£E65-80-20 5123211 ey uozewy das-v1 ey ezyy
00T085-0T-10 3Svd J0j sde) awen sudls 15e4 das-T1 enjezyy
00T085-0T-T0 2939 10} S1aMO4 SI2MO|4 310)§ 21NqU| das-g epjezyy
€464 Jaquinu pJej
STBEGS-L0-T0 89'TTS salddng s128ui§ O uozewy dos-6z yajuaws
YISE6S-0-T0 0S'2$ salddng aosueq 334 Jejjog das-gz FEIUENTS
ST8E65-L0-Z0 61'SrS PUELS JISNIA UOSSIT ANSNIA uozewy das-£1 FEITETITIS
STBE6S-L0-C0 66'6ES puels pjeogAa) uossa SN uozewy das-/ FEMTETT
SIBERS-L0-20 9 S6TS pleoqAay uossa Jisny uozZewWwy das-£ FERIENT
YISE6S-0-T0 VLTS salddns asueq uozewy das-9 yajuaws
£E8T Jaquinu pied)
E18€65-20-20 aye) uaanD Asleq das-67 Sa110]
ET8E65-L0-20 aye) uaanD Aueqg das-zz Sa.i0]
SZ8E6S-L0-20 VELLS sanddns ‘3'5y'g uozewy das-£T 53110]
SZBE6S-L0-Z0 86°'ECS sa|ddng ‘3'5'y'g uozewy des-sT S34I0]
00¥8S-1Z-20 LLTSS SUOIlEN|EA BUDZ 0id 2qopy das-g FENIGT
00v¥8S-12-20 LLTSS SuOIleN|eA auoz 0id aqopy das-g Sa.i0]
OTEETS-TZ-Z0 S9°99% |ood ay1 Buiues|) - pJeno 10j ezzid s,1112J0N das-/ S3UI0]
1100 Jaquinu pie)




November 8, 2023

To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the

Board of Park Commissioners at their regular scheduled board meeting and you are

hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the appropriate funds.

(President) (Treasurer)



Motions/New Business




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
November 8, 2023

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Pietron, Chair

Tax Levy Hearing Date: | move that the Board of Park Commissioners set
December 20, 2023 at 6:30pm as the date for the Tax Levy Public Hearing.

Budget & Appropriation Date : | move that the Board of Park Commissioners set
the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance public hearing for December 20, 2023 and
for staff to have a copy of the ordinance available for public inspection.

2024 Board Meeting Calendar Approval: | move that the Board of Park
Commissioners approve the 2024 Regular Board Meeting calendar.

Bond Ordinance: | move that the Board of Park Commissioners approve
Ordinance #0-04-23 for the issuance of $1,042,765 in General Obligation Bonds
to Wintrust Bank, Chicago, lllinois.

IAPD Annual Business Meeting Delegate Selection: | move that the Board of Park
Commissioners nominate as the district’s delegate and
, , and as alternates to attend the

IAPD Annual Business Meeting.

Napleton Parking Agreement: | move that the Board of Park Commissioners
approve the parking agreement with Napleton Honda.




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: November 8, 2023
Subject: Tax Levy Hearing Date
Issue:

To set the Tax Levy Public Hearing for December 20, 2023 at 6:30pm.

Discussion:

The Morton Grove Park District has prepared a tentative 2023 property tax levy detailing the amount of
taxes to be collected in the 2024 calendar year. As shown in the attached document, the tax levy is
estimated to increase by 5.23% over last year.

In addition, it will be necessary to conduct a Truth in Taxation hearing prior to the start of the December
20" Board Meeting.

Park Board Action:
For the Morton Grove Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners to set December 20, 2023 at 6:30pm
as the date for the Tax Levy Public Hearing.



¥05°0¥0 ¥$

Ana7 pauwn 2z2oe

227'S59€'190'1$ AV3 B8 A Joud pajsnipy,
000°000'0Z% UIMOIS) MBN £202
. (P) £22'G9E'190°LS (Uwmoub mau upm) AvV3 2202
| £22'59€'1p0'LS AV3 ZZ0Z
| UIMOIS) MaN UM AV 1BS A Jold
; (&) L8E0 ((oor/a)re) ayey Bumwr zzoz
906'902% _ 500°650'$ Ara7 xe| £20z pesodold
Q) 22L'S9E'LYO'LS (Ymoib mau o/m) A3 2202
0S'0¥0'v$ %S0L AjjeusioN junowy Bugiwi
660'8¥8'ES Ane xel zZ02 (e) ¥0S'0V0'vS (2%50°1) 1dD
660'8¥8'c$ (0ay "0adg B Ipy Ana 'spuoq Buipn|oxa) uoisuaix3 xe| ZZ02
UONEXE] Ul Y] ded xe|
TSUONEINJ|ED NUI] XEL

aunsnipy AreT g spuog g 99y 02ds onpaq

S00'550'F$ 660'8¥8'ES spun4 pedde)
pajewns3 Av3
900'690'¥S L ajel uoREIXe] Ul yini |
€
z 20IM8S 1ga( ssaT]
%00 001 ZIS0 £66'62E€'5$ Ana oL
%490 €000 9z.'sES uaunsnipy AraT
%00°0 00000 18 upny
%Sb'9 0EE0'0 LZ8'EvES paddesipue - uojealay [ereds
%000 00000 1S soueInsuj Ayjiger
%8902 65010 LYE'ZOL'LS jseseju| g puog
%E6'L 66000 000°'€0}$ voId
%EB’ L 66000 000'c0L$ SHWI
%000 00000 18 wnasniy
%000 00000 18 Bunybr g Buined
%000 00000 15 o a9ljod
& %L96L 20010 ¥55'870°LS ¥SS'BY0'LS uoneassy
G %99'8% L6¥Z 0 0¥5'€65'2$ 0FS'e6S'CS sjesodiod
|ejo] jo ey AraT |elo] jo aley LY ER] LY E]
Waolad pairs papuaix3 [ejo | papusix3 jusasad paina] papusix3 [ejoL papuaixg
$Z0Z Ul pa3oa)|0d KaaT xel €202 Kaa xey zz0z
Ana xe] ¢zoz pasodoid

JoL3sIq ¥ied 3A0ID UOLION

pund



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: November 8, 2023

Subject: Budget & Appropriation Ordinance Public Hearing

Issue:
To set December 20, 2023 as the date of the 2024 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance public hearing.

Discussion:

The Board of Park Commissioners must hold at least one public hearing before any final action may be
taken on the 2024 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance. In addition, the Park District must make the
Budget & Appropriation Ordinance available for public inspection at least 30 days prior to final action. A
notice of the public hearing will be published in a local newspaper at least one week prior to the
December 20th Board Meeting.

Park Board Action:

For the Morton Grove Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners to set the Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance public hearing for December 20, 2023 and for staff to have a copy of the ordinance available
for public inspection.



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director

Luisa Brown, Recording Secretary
Date: November 8, 2023

Subject: 2024 Board Meeting Calendar

Issue:
A new board meeting calendar for 2024 must be adopted and posted, pursuant to the Park
District Code, Open Meetings Paragraph 120/2.02a, Public Notice.

Discussion:

Every public body shall give public notice of the schedule for regular meetings at the beginning
of each calendar or fiscal year. The notice shall state the regular dates, times and places of such
meetings, and that staff must publish the calendar in the local paper and post the calendar at
the Morton Grove Park District administrative building as well as their website. The 2024
Morton Grove Park District Meeting Calendar is attached.

Park Board Action:
For the Morton Grove Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners to approve the 2024 Regular
Board meeting calendar.



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
2024
BOARD MEETNG CALENDAR
All Meetings held at the Prairie View Community Center
located at 6834 Dempster Street, 60053

All meetings to be held on Wednesdays at 6:30pm

January 17, 2024

February 21, 2024

March 20, 2024

April 17, 2024

May 15, 2024

June 19, 2024

July 17, 2024

August 21, 2024

September 18, 2024

October 16, 2024

November 13, 2024
Second Wednesday
December 18, 2024




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: November 8, 2023

Subject: Bond Ordinance #0-04-23

Issue:
To approve the issuance of $1,042,765 in General Obligation Bonds.

Discussion:

At the October 18t Regular Board meeting, the Board of Park Commissioners conducted a Bond
Issuance Notification Act (BINA) meeting. The purpose of the meeting was to receive
comments on the proposal to issue General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds.

Today, we will introduce an ordinance providing for the issue of $1,042,765 in General
Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2023, for the payment of land for parks, for the
building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the same and the existing land and facilities
of the Park District, to provide the revenue source for the payment of outstanding obligations
of the Park District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy
of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds, and authorizing the sale of
said bonds to Wintrust Bank, Chicago, lllinois.

The proceeds of the bonds, which are expected to be used for the following items, are tentative
and subject to change.

e Oriole Pool Bond and Interest Payments
e Harrer Pool Bond and Interest Payments
e Tri Deck Mower

e Utility Truck

e New Roof Top Units for PVCC

e Club Fitness Improvements

We estimate the total cost of these capital expenditures to be in excess of $1,500,000.

Park Board Action:
For the Morton Grove Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners to approve Ordinance #0-
04-23 for the issuance of $1,042,765 in General Obligation Bonds to Wintrust Bank, Chicago,

[llinois.



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: November 8, 2023

Subject: IAPD Business Meeting Delegates

Issue:
The park district must appoint delegates to the Illinois Association of Park Districts’ (IAPD)
Annual Business Meeting held on Saturday, January 27, 2024.

Discussion:

Every year at the IAPD/IPRA conference, a representative from the Morton Grove Park District’s
Board of Park Commissioners participates in IAPD’s Annual Business Meeting. The Board must
decide on a primary to attend the meeting with three alternates if the primary is unable to
attend. In the past, the Board President is selected as the primary.

Park Board Action:
The staff recommends that the Board nominate one delegate and up to three alternates to
attend the IAPD Annual Business Meeting.



CREDENTIALS CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that at a meeting of the Governing Board of the

Morton Grove Park District held at
(Name of Agency)
Prairie View Community Center on November 8,2023 at  6:30pm
(Location) (Month/Day/Year) (Time)

the following individuals were designated to serve as delegate(s) to the Annual Business
Meeting of the ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION OF PARK DISTRICTS to be held on
Saturday, January 27, 2024 at 3:30 p.m.:

Name Title Email
Delegate:
1st Alternate:
2nd Alternate:
3rd Alternate:

This is to certify that the foregoing is a statement of action taken at the board meeting cited
above.

Signed:
Affix Seal: (President of Board)
Attest:
(Board Secretary)
Return this form to: Illinois Association of Park Districts

211 East Monroe Street
Springfield, IL 62701-1186

Email: iapd@ilparks.org



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director

Date: November 8, 2023

Subject: Parking agreement with Napleton Honda
Issue:

Approval of a parking agreement with Napleton Honda which will allow their employees to park
in a District parking lot.

Discussion:

Napleton Honda will be conducting an extensive construction project that will limit the number
of parking spaces on their property. They reached out the District to determine if they could
use some spaces at Prairie View Park for 12 to 18 months. They need 30 spaces, Monday
through Friday, during their hours of operation.

The park district could allow this with the caveat that we might need to limit the spaces to less
than 30 to accommodate special events such as the Assyrian Food Festival or the like. There is a
fee attached to this agreement, as a public asset is being used by a private company.

Napleton’s attorney drafted an agreement that staff and the District’s attorney has reviewed
and edited. The District’s attorney negotiated the attached agreement for approval.

Park Board Action:
For the Morton Grove Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners to approve the parking
agreement with Napleton Honda.



Board Updates & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

November 09, 2023

RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — SUE BRAUBACH

General/Special Events

Halloween events were held in October. Our Halloween Family Fest was held this year on Friday,
October 27'™. The event was full with 202 total registered. The families enjoyed carnival games,
entertainment, picking pumpkins, going on a hayride and visiting with our sponsors.,

Upcoming Events:

o Nov.11" Turkey Shoot 11:00-12:00pm PVCC

o Decl1® Light Up the Park 5:00-7:00pm  Harrer Park

o Dec.2™  Santa Comes to Town 1:00-4:00pm  PVCC

o Dec9™ Santa Stocking Delivery 9:00-1:00pm  Offsite

o Dec14™  Gingerbread House Workshop 6:00-7:15pm  Community Room

Fitness

Maintenance work has been completed on some machines in the club.

A postcard was mailed out advertising the club and can be redeemed for a free visit.
A new immediate yoga class will be offered on Monday mornings at 8:30am.

Studio 1 floor is scheduled to be refinished at the end of the month.

Athletics

Fall Adult Softball Leagues are nearing completion and are set to conclude in early November.

Fall outdoor field rentals will be concluding Halloween weekend.

Open gym and indoor rental groups will continue using the PVCC gym into the fall.

Hot Shots will begin their second fall session of classes on Monday, October 30™. There are currently
167 participants registered for these classes.

Cultural Arts/Adults

Happy Howl-O-Ween was held on October 28" with 38 registered participants. The event featured a
photo station, obstacle course, dog trick contest and a costume parade. Prizes were awarded for
Cutest, Scariest, Funniest, Most Creative and Best Dog & Owner Costume. Every registered
participant received a doggy goody bag, donated by Wendy DeCarlo, Dog Obedience Group. Lavitt
Animal Hospital sponsored and was present at the event.

Dance classes held Halloween parties October 24'"-30". Dancers dressed in costume, received treat
bags from the teachers and brought goodies to share. Costume measuring is taking place now.
Abracadabra Magic Class had 17 participants on October 11%.

The Dance Holiday Showcase will be held on Sunday, December 3™ at the Civic Center. Dancers will

perform at 3:00pm.
1|Page



* Anew session of Dog and Puppy Training classes will begin on November 2™ at National Fieldhouse.

* Halloween Family Fest was sponsored by ProAuto, American Family Care, State Farm Mae
Trongkamsataya, Baird & Warner Iwona Radon, Raising Cane’s, Lavitt Animal Hospital, Amazon
Fresh, ProCare Family Dental, Slyvan Learning Centers of Glenview, and Alden Network. In addition,
Alden provided candy, pens and notepads for Goody Bags and Bear Family McDonald’s provided
certificates for free vanilla cones.

* New sponsor, Fox Pest Control, is sponsoring a seasonal party for B.A.S.E. participants.

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey

* Preschool classes took pictures on October 11" and 17™". We rescheduled one day due to weather.
Families will soon be able to purchase those.

e Preschool classes held Halloween parties for the students. Students dressed in costume, received
goodies from the teachers, and went on a parade in the park for the parents.

e Registration for Preschool 2024-2025 will begin in February.

e Summer Camp 2024 Registration will begin with Spring/Summer registration in March.

* We held Spooktacular Crafts on Monday, October 31 with seven registrants. We made crafts,
played with friends, and went trick or treating through administrative offices and MNASR offices.

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE
e Halloween Parties went great at both B.A.S.E. sites.
e School days off registration is open for Thanksgiving Week. November 20", 21% and 22",

Marketing
e The 2023-24 Winter Activity Guide mails the week of November 21%, Resident registration begins

December 4 and non-resident registration begins December 11",

e Asneak preview digital 2022-2023 Winter Activity Guide will be posted online November 21*.,

o New Winter events added to Facebook Events by the first week of December to coincide with the
registration date of the Winter programs.

e Eblast and social media posts announced events/registration set for Friday, November 24",

e MGPD newsletter will be sent to Schools and PTO’s Friday, November 17*", and posted on school
district’s websites soon after that.

» Holiday signage to go up in sign holders by November 10".

e Signage in production and ready to be hung to promote Winter events go up
the week of December 5",

e Targeted eblast to go out November 10" and November 25",

e Website updates as needed.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

e The Finance Department is currently working on the 2024 budget. We presented this budget draft
to the public at the special meeting prior to the start of the November board meeting.
e The Finance Department will present the preliminary tax levy at the November 8" Board meeting.

2|”i5age



* We plan to set the Budget and Appropriation and tax levy public hearings for the December 20™,
2023 Board meeting.

¢ The final 2023 tax levy will be presented at the December 20'" Board meeting for approval.

* The district will be issuing General Obligation bonds this year in the amount not to exceed 1.2
million dollars. The Bonds are mainly for the payment of Oriole Pool bonds and we expect to close
on the bond sale prior to November 22",

e The 2023 tax forms have been ordered.

HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT— MICHELLE TREVINO

e Park Patrol has winded down and the season has come to an end.

e There were ten rentals this month.

* Open enrollment for health benefits will be running from November 13" to December 1, 2023.
e There were zero workers compensation claims.

PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT — KEITH GORCZYCA

e Mansfield Park shade structure project is underway. Rebar cages were built and concrete coring
completed.

e Harrer pool winterizing was completed.

e Prairieview Community Center received upgrades to the fire alarm.

e Working with contractors on obtaining proposals for roof replacement on all facilities throughout
the district.

e Atree was planted at the museum that was purchased by museum staff.

e Assisted the recreation department with Cold Brews, Kite Flying, Doggy Halloween, Family
Halloween events and Haunted House set up.

e Holiday lighting installed on the Harrer Park gazebo along with orb installation underway.

e Staff completed ceiling tile repairs at Austin Field House.

e Tree removal along the path at Prairieview Park and Harrer Park was completed.

e Fence line and bed maintenance at various parks throughout the district.

¢ Routine maintenance items this month included: turf mowing, leaf pick-up, watering plant material,
equipment repairs, facility cleaning, trash pickup, park and playground inspections and repairs,
facility inspections, vehicle inspections, fire extinguisher inspections, and numerous work order
requests.

3|Page



